

Sunil Verma Sr. Full Stack Developer

+44 7404 652418(Call/Whatsupp)

■ sunil209@live.com

https://sunilverma.co.uk/

Oxford, United Kingdom

SUMMARY

Versatile Full Stack Developer with 7+ years of experience in implementing complex web apps and internal frameworks as well building responsive, user friendly web applications. Skilled in PHP, Wordpress, Shopify, HTML, CSS, Vanilla JS, jQuery, ES6, Rest APIs, AJAX, Typescript,ReactJS

EXPERIENCE

Developer 11/2021 - Present

BoxUK

- · Worked on enhancing features using Wordpress VIP platform.
- · Worked on components as per the requirement shared on small scale project.
- Working on different stack in React JS, Wordpress VIP for Backend (PHP), Creating reusable components via Sass by following BEM methodologies.
- Code Deployment and peer to peer code review.
- Built system within the Wordpress involve Gulp, Webpack, Sass, Linting and other tools.
- Focused on the performance by making sure keep core vitals followed.
- Built reusable code for future use and optimized web pages.
- Monitored and improved front-end performance by 15% and created Confluence documented changes & worked on update.
- Experienced in programming using Vanila JavaScript data capture and event handling methods via the DOM event model and prototyping.

Sr Full Stack Developer 03/2016 - 11/2021

Web Design Market

- Revamped UI and app interface for a customer-facing e-commerce site with 10,00+ unique visitors per month.
- Developed more than 20+ reusable components used throughout the organization.
- Lead the team in modernizing the front end stack from jQuery to React and TypeScript as well Created APIs using Nodejs and MongoDB.
- Wordpress custom website development, Plugin development, Paid theme customization.
- Assisted other team members to fix UI issues as well suggested MA team to handle the third party form.
- Designed numerous websites for different type of business like health, beauty, Agriculture/Industrial/Resources, watches etc. and Increased the revenue of the company.
- Woocommerce Implementation website custom checkout modification like Lennox.
- Interacting and work well with members of other functional groups in a project team and took project ownership.
- Shopify Liquid Template Implementation using filters, sections, snippets.
- Worked on VIP Wordpress platforms as well Modern Wordpress Tools eg. Sage as starter theme.
- Basic Implementation of CI/CD, Used to BEM, PHPCS coding standard.
- Implemented REST APIs and created connectors for Marketo via webhook.
- Significantly improved page loading speeds by following core web vitals.
- Created marketing tools for Managers closed worked with MA teams in setting for events tracking via GTM, ActiveCampaign, Gohighlevel.
- Worked on B2B tools like Hubspot, Pardot, Marketo.
- Implemented Landing pages to run the Campaign using HTML, HTML5, CSS 3, Bootstrap, Materialize, Javascript, jQuery.
- REST APIs Implemented for Zoho Platform and handled data using Ajax, Curl.
- Created multiple custom themes for wordpress website and Shopify based web apps.
- Google Analytics, Google Tag Manager, Facebook Pixel.

- Implemented REST API using Node.js, Express.js.
- Code optimisation, investigation into client and server side bugs.
- Used to Travis for continuous integration and continuous deployment pipeline.
- Employed a variety of languages such as HTML and CSS, Sass to write & create user-friendly, responsive layouts mobile-first approach.
- Experience in consuming Rest API with Axios & React.JS for async calls making and uses of Lodash library.
- Implemented Browser APIs like local storage, session storage, fullscreen etc.
- Manipulated properties and methods of document objects and modifying attributes and values via the DOM.
- Debugged and troubleshooted JavaScript code using tools like FireBug, Fiddler.
- Created ADA accessibility compliance web pages.

Jr. Web Developer 08/2014 - 05/2016

Netgains Pvt Ltd

- · Revamped website frontend for big brand Maxim.
- Wordpress website development using HTML/CSS/Jquery.
- Created and produced stunning HTML/CSS websites for small companies.
- Abled to created fully pixel by pixel fully responsive webpages from scratch.
- · Created REST APIs for the IOS and Android Apps

EDUCATION

Computer Science 2012

Punjab Technical University - Bachelor of Science

CERTIFICATES

Hubspot Email Certified 11/2020 - 12/2022

SKILLS

HTML NPM Advanced Expert Intermediate **JavaScript** Expert **TypeScript** Advanced React **Beginner JQuery** CSS Rest API Advanced Expert SCSS Wordpress **Expert Expert** Intermediate PHP Webpack Advanced Advanced Intermediate Git Gulp Node Intermediate React JS Intermediate

LANGUAGES

English Fluent Hindi Native